
GUIDANCE FOR THE SURVEY AND CONSTRUCTION OF STEEL SHIPS

Part S

**Ships Carrying Dangerous Chemicals
in Bulk**

GUIDANCE

2010 AMENDMENT NO.1

Notice No.94 15th October 2010

Resolved by Technical Committee on 6th July 2010

Notice No.94 15th October 2010

AMENDMENT TO THE GUIDANCE FOR THE SURVEY AND CONSTRUCTION OF STEEL SHIPS

“Guidance for the survey and construction of steel ships” has been partly amended as follows:

Part S SHIPS CARRYING DANGEROUS CHEMICALS IN BULK

S14 PERSONNEL PROTECTION EQUIPMENT

S14.2 Safety Equipment

Paragraph S14.2.10 has been amended as follows.

S14.2.10 Decontamination Shower and Eyewash

Decontamination showers and eyewashes are to be located in the vicinity of cargo manifolds, cargo pump room, etc. which are vulnerable to ~~receive~~ cargo splashes, and shielding walls are to be provided ~~for~~ to preventing crew members from being sprayed by ~~to receive any~~ additional cargo splashes during ~~the process of~~ eye washing. The construction of ~~the~~ a special locker for the storage of protective equipment provided in the cargo area is to comply with the requirement in **Chapter 19, Part C of the Rules**. The piping for decontamination showers and eyewash is to be ~~of~~ permanent metal piping complying with the requirements in **Chapter 6, Part S of the Rules**, and it is to be provided with thermal insulation or drain connections at suitable locations to prevent freeze damage, ~~and with drain connections at suitable locations.~~

EFFECTIVE DATE AND APPLICATION

1. The effective date of the amendments is 15 October 2010.
2. Notwithstanding the amendments to the Guidance, the current requirements may apply to ships for which the date of contract for construction is before the effective date.